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MEMORANDUM FOR:t/ﬂ(/;j/;orrison, Assistant Director
for General Engineering Standards
Division of Engineering Standards
Office of Standards Development

FROM: R. J. Mattson, Director
Division of Systems Safety
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: REGULATORY GUIDE REVIEW REQUEST - REGULATORY GUIDE
1.141, REVISION 1, AUGUST 17, 1978, "CONTAINMENT
ISCLATION PROVISIONS FOR FLUID SYSTEMS"

The Containment Systems Branch and the Instrumentation and Control
Systems Branch have reviewed Regulatory Guide 1.141, Revision 1,
dated August 17, 1978. This review has been made to incorporate
the General Electric Company*s comments on the regulatory guide.

We are satisfied that the revisions to the regulatory guide accurately
reflect the positions made in our memorandum from R. Tedesco to

G. Arlotto, dated August 11, 1978 (General Electric Comments on
Regulatory Guide 1.141). We have no_further comments.

7 ot
oy ﬁ\\ﬂk\ \ /l(x;}\):\
oger J. Mattson, Director
Division of Systems Safety
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Tedesco
Butler
Satterfield
Shapaker
Brown

Li

Pickett
Diab

cC:

wezTnem=

Contact:
D. Pickett, CSB
492-7711

8203010450 810
PDR FOIA b
MADDENBO-55% PDR



